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Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: Robert Diaz [rdiaz@GREATFLORIDABANK.COM]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 6.14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: BFG Real Estate Holdings, Inc.

This email is to request a change of address for BFG Real Estate Holdings, Inc‘.

Document number: POB000028599

Tax |ID Number: 264190510

Principal Address
15050 NW 79 Court
Suite 200

Miami Lakes, Fl. 33016

Mailing Address

15050 NW 79 Court
Suite 200

Miami Lakes, Fl. 33016

Officer/Director Address
Goldmacher, Joel
15050 NW 79 Court
Suite 200

Miami Lakes, Fl. 33016

Laurash, Gary

15050 NW 79 Court
Suite 200

Miami Lakes, Fl. 33016

Should you have any questions please contact me.

Roberto Diaz
Controller
305 514 6951

Robert Diaz
Accounting

Great Florida Bank

15050 NW 79th Court

Suite 200

Miami Lakes, Florida, 33016

tel: (305) 514-6951
fax: (305) 557-4313

rdiaz@greatfloridabank.com My Support Team: (305) 514-6900

www.greatfloridabank.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mall message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the Intended recipient(s) and may
contaln confldentlal and privileged informatlon. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the

intended recipient, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy all coples of the original message.
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